From: sultan Gangji
Sent: 09 October 2019 13:16
To: Planning

ce: Ltte, Torn

Subject: Extention of Time Limit for Tree works

Dear Sir,

Further to my telephone conversation this afternoon with Tom Little could | please request
an extension for the tree works to be completed over the next few weeks.

Unfortunately due to inclement weather one of the 5 th tree - Sycamore could not be
reduced.

Proposed Work:

WITHIN GROUNDS

1 x Sycamore - Reduce Crown by 35% and Thinning ( not started)

Application Ref: 2017/4591/T

Many thanks,

sultan gangji
President of West heath LTC [] [_]




